KELLY H. BAXTER

P.0O. BOX 11193
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
OFFICE TELEPHONE
915/682-6191

FAX NO.:
August 4, 1332 915/682-9019

Mr. Jerry Sexton

c/o New Mexico Oi1l1 Conservation
P C Box 1880

Hobbs NM 88241-1380C

Re: lugging

Sawyer #1-K and #2-K, Section 27, T9S, R36E

Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Sexton:
We respectfully request an additional 60 days to complete the
plugging operations on the captioned wells. We have been in
contact with the plugging company who started this work and
they have assured me that they will complete the job. If
they do not, I am 1n the process of receiving bids from other
companies and I will be ready to complete the plugging
myself.

Thank you for your consideration and should you have any
questions, please let me Know.

Sipcerely yufls,

Keil H. Baxter
KHB/t1lv

FAX (505) 393-C720



